
.. 

.. 

CC!D'bentil: 

I t , • . t, 

• I 

IQIMKI: R!C(8) c. mm ~'Wlli'.bl f.Dl'l1tG 

Bel4 at tM ~.a. BaU..; OeDM&, 
em. S.turaq, lQ Se»taa• 19119, "'t 3.00 p.a. 

•· em 

c~JDllllA.I1'll'l ar D&U'f PRanBICIIS J'<lt ne:emr 
D A Cam&ltl'IC. at ROAD AID M01'0R !I!RAEP<Rr 
tm:PABD> n m JCCJIOIID COII:IBSQ ~ .aas 
(rt.-' at the Ocmt.....,. Aplda) (oenttm.&) 

ADDirz 2 • • • • •••••••.•••••••••••••••••• ~.. • • • • ,... 
• 

Artiole 3 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

O<l&lbJIRAuar Cl.' DBAft r<llfAL iBOtSlXII 

~ ot 1abe Wart!Da Qroup' tm faral 

.rt1clee ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••• 
' Alrtlcle I • , , • • •••••• • .-••• , •••••• , • , • , , • , • , , • 



C<BS:a>ERATICD OZ DllAFT !BO'IIBIOiiJ ji'OJ Ilm.:R'fiCJf IN A CONVEMT!al 
ON ROAD AND MCY.I'OR rrnA.tePanT PREPAN!m BY THE ECON<Mro CCMOSSICli 
F<E EUROPE (Item 4 at the Conference ·Agenda) (Doctiaents E/~00.8/"31 
E/Crm".S/211 E/CONI!.S/26) (continued) 

The ~ stated that the Ccmterenoe had referred to 

the Caum.ittee 'for cone14aratim of the QUestion wl)ether the contents 

ot Annex 2 should b'=' i .. 10luded in Article 4 of the Convention. 

)ir. FOLEY (Ullited States of America) said that his 

delegation had not .been able to .perceive a:QJ ·good reason why a number 

of defini tiona bB.d been relegated to an e.nnex ·instead of being 

:tncluded among those already found 1n Article 4. It had therefore 

proposed that all the definitions be placed together 1n Article 4, 
and that Annex 2 be deleted. 

The Committee ~tmoua1y adopted the Unit~ States d~legati~ 

i£0J?C!!al that Annex 2 ·pe deleted and ! ts contents included 1n 

Article 4 of the Convention. 

Article 3 

The .CEl\IRMAN .tntroduced the United States delegation's 

proposal to add a second sentence to paragraph 1 (b) of Article 3 

=::::"'=~===( :t E/CarF.B/26!- .._ 3). 

· Mr. BANERJI (India) said that his c.ountry considered 

that, if' parSgraph l.(b) were adopted, it would give rise to 

practical difficulties, because moe~ countries ha~ concluded 

treaties with moat-f'a:voured•nat1on clauses. Morem-er, the paragraph 

was to a large extent inconsistent with the Convention, and the 

purpose ~er]J-inS ·it seamed to "i>e attained by paragraph l(a). 

Ke therefore proposed that it be deleted. 

Mr. FOlEY (l.hited States of America) agreed with the 

Indian representative that it was inappropriate tba.t the Convention 

should have what amounted to a most-favoured-nation provision. He 

therefore supported the Indian proposal. 

/Mr •. GmmmER 



E/ ccar. 8/ o. I/FII.t. 20/1." .1 
Pa.ge3 

Mr. GnJEKDER (United K'insdan) thought the paragraph could 

perhaps be better c!ra:rtecl, but that it ·provided a safeguard agaiDst 

discr~tnation by the customs authorities of ant country against 

the nationals, goode or road vehicles of another. The intention of 

the parasraph wa.s not that there should be no d1scr1m'lna.tion by a 

country far economic reasons, but that auch discr:fmination sh01.1ld 

not be effected by meNl8 Of measures described in parasraph l(a) • . 
He accordingly oppoet:."'.'i the Indian representative's proposal to 

delete paragraPh l(b). He SUSGested1 however,· that the text might 

be changed to indicate the intention precisely. 

Mr. l3.n.NERJI ( !ndia) appreciated the view ~xpreesed by the 

United Kingdan representative; he would have no objection to the 

suggested alteration of the text if, in tact, a suitable form of 

words could be found. He did not think,.· however, that it could, and 

he therefore adhered to his propoaal that the par~aph be deleted, 

as_ in its present f~ it conflicted, not only with many treaties 

between countries, but also with the Havana Charter. He suesested 

that an attempt should be made 1 when Item 5 of the Conference 

agenda came under discussion, to frame a resolution that would meet 

the point raised by the united Kingdom representative. 

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) thought the.t1 as the United 

Kingdan representative's observations would appear 1n the summary 

record, there was no necessity far further action to be taken to mak8 

the intentions behind the paragraph clear •. 

Mr. GILIENl?ER (United ~an) withdrew his opposition, 1n 

the light of the observatiOllS made by the Indian and Netherlands 

representatives. 

The . COIIIII.1t1;o.e Wl!Jl1mousll ado;pte9= ths . Indian reFesentative-ta 

:promal to delete pe.r8fF!Ph l(b) of Article 3. 

C<ElDERA.TI<l'l OF DRAFT FORMAL PROVISIONS 

Report of the Workins <ll'oup on formal articles 

Mr. VONK (Netherlands) introduced the text of the formal 

articles of the Conventiop that ha.d been prepared by the '-TorkinS 

Group of which he had been Cha1rms.n, (World.ns Paper W/~/39/49~) 

* Distributed to the CClllterenoe ~. 

/'J!b.s C Cllllll1 ttee 



E/CONF.a/C.l/SR.2o/D.T.1 
Page 4 

~e Canmittee decided to coneid.er ,the texts pr.opoaed- by the 

Wor1dng Party wasz:a.Phj>Y :P!+'f'a£B_ph 

Pe.rampll 1 • . ' 

Mr. FOUL'Y (United States. of America.) proposed thet, to 

express fully the intention of the lforkins G=roup, the words "ench 

ot tl:l.e signatory or acceding States and" be inserted before the 

wards "all Stateaa in t~ ~econd sup-~ph of paragraph 1. 

Mr. :S.AimR~i (India.) proposed1 as e. consequential ronencbnent 

to that of the United St$tea representati"re, that ther~ be added 

the wor.d "other" between "all'' tnd IIStstes". . . . 
The Cammitt~ una.nimoual:,."" ,!dopted ~e United Stetes representative •s 

ifOpoaal to add ~e wor(\fr ''each 
1 
of the ~1ptory or aocedinS. States and" : 

before the words "aU. Stat."'e" &e the B!£ond &l.lb-paragraph o~e.graph ~· 

The Ccmni ttae una.n~O'!tSlz ,~:dopted ~l!ld.!an repreaentat1 ve • s 

· Eoposal to .add th~'!£Cd "other" between the words "aU" end "Sta~,: 

in the second sub-paraqaph of ;paragraph .1· 

The Ccmn1ttee unanilnouely e.dopted ;parwaph 1, e.a· amende~. 

Paragraph 2. 

ltlr. ~1SKI (Al!f/FIA), while ba.virig no-objection to the 

substanoe of paragraph 2, said that, if it were adopted1 transitional 

measures' would. be reqUired, for· which special provision should be 

~de in the body of the Convention. 

Mr. FOlEY . (United States of America.) considered thet 

administrative tranai tional measures should be ·included 1n the 

Final Act rather than in the ConTention itself. 

The SECRETAEY wa.a 'l,lllB.waXe of any precedent far eJil.body1ng 

such transitional measures in a Final Act. · .. 

Mr. SCHAEOON (Netherlands) we.s ·not certain that 

tre.llaition:al meas'Ures would be required. In 'e:n:s case, that . question 

was not on the asenda of the Committee, and he therefare proposed 

t&at the paragraph b~ adopted without further discussion. 
I \ • ' 

. Mr. GILIENDER (Un!ted ~an) sa;td that ~ansit1onal 
. . 

arrangements1 such as administratiTe aotian to carry forward the 

/validity 



'9'8lld1t;r or the 1nternatianal dt'1nns permit 1n tcn-ce, miBbt nll be 

embodied 1n a Final Act, rather tbau 1n the ConTention, as the7 would 

last -rar a -rew months 0nJ.7 at the moat. As1 however, the transit1cmal. 

period required far the introduction ar the new 87Btam o-r road sifP'lll 

and signals or or Annex 8 might last as lang as ten years, such meaau:ree 

misht be embodied 1n the Cmmm.ticm. · It did not seem to :t11m, hoveTel'1 

that it was necesaa-ey to consider that point at present 1n the CGBd.t..._ 

The OHAl!il.i.!.Jl called the attention of the Camrdttee to the 

proposal 1n the report o-r the Working GroUp ('Worldrlg Paper W/i!:/39/49*) 
that the text be adopted without the insertion ar a cla'USe 1n the 

Convention requiring Cout:rac._ing States to denounce previous ConTentiCIJB• 

In those circumstances, he proposed that the text be adopted without 

:l"urther discussion. 

The CC!!!I!i ttee unanimous±z a.dopted parag;:aph 2. 

Mr. Van<: (Netherlands) called the attention o-r the Committee 

to the observation 1n the report or the \lorld.Dg Group that 1-r tho tGtll 

relatmg to signs and" signals vere 6Ditodied in a separate Protocol, 

that Protocol should include· a clause providinS -ror the denunciation Cll 
. . 

the 1931 Convention; 1-r 1 however, they were to be embodied 1n the 

Convention itself', the clause -rar the denunciation at the 1931 ConTstiea 

should be included 1n the body o-r the aot1lal Convention. He consid.er.Nd 

that that question should be brought to the notice ~ the PrefJ1dent at 
the Cartf'erence. 

The ecm.ntttee agreed to bri;E6 tg the attention ot the :ereeident C 
I 

the Canterence the observations ot the toforlc1rJs GrQUl) 1n the last aub• 

Pat"Wal>h ot ;paragraph 1 o.f ·ita repgrt (Warkpls PaPer W{M!/39/49*). 
; 

Parasraph 3. 

The ClfAIBMAl{1 rep~1Dg to the representative at the KB/J"'A, 

said that demmciaticm at opt1oml annexes would ta1Dt ef'tect at CDJ .. 

The Ca.itt.ee unemmousl:r. !d9Pted ;parasraEh J• 
. . ' . 

* Circulated tQ the Conference cmly. 



. Paragraph 4. . 

Mr·. de SYDOW (Swetlen)j c<mieJif.irig. on sub•pa.re.graph 1 Of' 

~eira:im 41 said that his delegation was not satj.sfied by the 

procedure proposed 1n it for amendrlient, as there· .were practical .. 

diffic~ties 1n obtaining a two-thirds majority in .favour of any 

ame~nt, eo that if the amendment were or im.p<Xrte.noe 'it might· b<t. 

desirable that there should be a conference. He tberefare proposed 

'that the sub-paragf't.o.:ph ·be. amended to enable the Secretary-General to 

tra.nsm1t the text of a:r:J:y proposed amendment to each Contracting State, 

with the r&quest that su'ch State repll accepting or rejeqttng th~ . 
amendment; ' if' ;tt accepted, it. should also sa;y whether_, if the . 

amendment were·reJected by a ma3ority, it considered the matter of 

sufficient importance to warrant the convening ~f a Conference. 

Mr. AZKOUL (LebatlOn) did not think that there was any point 
I , 

• in holdi:ng a conference to c~ns ider an amendment which bad already 

boen reJected b;.r a ma.j~ity. He therefore opposed the·· Swedish 

representative's proposal. 

M:r.' SCHAE:EMAN (Netherlands) said that the Swedish 

representative . had re-opened a question o~ which ther~ had been . 

J.ensthY discussions in the Warld.ne Group • . The text befare the CCII'IJlittee 

represented e. ocmprao.ise attained after :much effort 1 and he considered 

tbat to re- open the disouasion would be a waste of' time. He .:proposed, 

theref'are that the text be adopted without amendment. 

Mr. de SYDOW (Sweden) pointed out that he, among .others, .... · 
reserved his position with respect to that sub-paragraph during the 

· d18cuseions in the 'tvorkPlS Party. As th~e was no support f'or his 
.. . .. ' ... 

proposal, however, he withdrew it. 

The Camnittee adopted eub-;ea:ra.graph 1 of pares:ra@ 4. 

·Mr. GILIENDER (Uni~ed Kingdao.) pointed out that the 

proced'ql'e outlined 1n sub-paragraph 2 appeared to be unnecessarily . . 
can.plicated. Also1 as the provisions of some annexes were in certain 

cases mare iinportant than the individual articles of' the Convention, , 

there seemed no good reason why the7 should receive different 

treatment. He therefore proposed that the same procedure be. used 

far the ~dment of the annexes as for the amendment of the text 

of the Convent!~ 

/Mr. SCHAEPMAN 





Efricilg. ate ::q'f!P.. 'iJJ/JWt•l 
Paae a · 

'iilr. ·:BLCM~ANt>~·"C~--i:)· -~c.ardinSlY withdreW' his 

pr'o~ai, ana ~eed t(; aubrdt it ~s a ars.tt resolution at· a · pienary 
. . . . 

. '( .. 
Article J • 

. - . . . .. , .. 

. The CHAlRMAif pomted Q\lt that par~aph .~ of ~t~cle J had t .: . . .. . . . 
not b~n cC»DBidered by the Cammittee. He proposed, ~t .. it be .reterred 

•• • j • • • ,. 'l i. ·. .· 

to ,~::·Wqrld.ns G!l'ou~;- :t-ather than to the main Drafting ~~te~~·.: 

as had been suggested 1>1 Mr. FOLEY (United States of America); it. . 
.. . .. . \. ~ . . l • - .• .. • ' . • • • • 

wa8~11rideidrable· 'tbat the Drattil:Js Oamnittee ·should deal with ·any 
. ·• 

question of substance. ' ·- .. .. . , .... 

; · .-: ... .. ··~. vi>mr .(Netherllirids) :Pr~ed . that, as 1n ta~t Article J 
' ; :""' ( :'" •. .. . . .. ; • • • • • • r l' v· 

aPi)e8lted 'to require Only ·fol'.lil8l. oha.rlges, it be· referred to the 

'i: s~~etiriat; and . a.rll.Y if ·'a question of substance arose to the ·wat-kins 
' OrOU~. .. . . ' 

~ : ~ ··-~: .. _ . ~ . 

: :·. :~~ qgp!llf~w~ .. adgpt~ the ;Netherlands .re;pres~ta~1~'f ~al 

to ret'er the draftinG of parasraph 1 of Article J to . the SeQl'etrr~ t. 

: ! . 

·~· ..... ., .. 

. ., ., 

'. ~ . 

. , !~ .... 

· .r,r 
• I o o , 

\: . 
'TJ:ie ineetiDB reee at 5 p.m. 

;'!. 

, ' J : ;'. . • 

• t • .. ... 
. . .~:. ... . 

... 

. . , . 

. .. 
' \ .. 

•. l 

., • 4 


